Jacqui Sinnott-Lacey
Chief Operating Officer
52 Derby Street
Ormskirk
West Lancashire
L39 2DF

Wednesday, 18 August 2021
CORPORATE AND ENVIRONMENTAL OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY MEMBER UPDATE
CORPORATE YEAR 2021/22
AUGUST 2021 - ISSUE 2
The content of this CORPORATE AND ENVIRONMENTAL OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY
MEMBERS UPDATE covers all the services.
If a Member wishes to receive further information on anything in the Update, please
contact the officer named at the beginning of the article.
If a Member wants to place an item on the Committee agenda in connection with any
article in the Update, please provide it to member.services@westlancs.gov.uk or
telephone 01695 585207 by 12 Noon on FRIDAY, 3 SEPTEMBER 2021.
Members Item/Councillor Call for Action
If a Member wants to place an item on the Corporate and Environmental O&S Committee
Agenda, please complete the attached Member Item/Councillor Call for Action Pro Forma
(Appendix B) and return it to member.services@westlancs.gov.uk by 12 Noon on Friday,
3 September 2021.
The Press are asked to contact the Digital Communications Manager for further
information on this Update.

CONTENTS
1.

GENERAL

1a

MINUTES OF THE LANCASHIRE POLICE AND CRIME PANEL

31 - 32

2.

ACTIONS UNDER DELEGATED AUTHORITY

2a

COMMUNITY CHEST GRANTS

33 - 38

2b

EXEMPTION TO CONTRACT PROCEDURE RULES - LOCAL
ADVERTISING OF THE EU SETTLEMENT DEADLINE

39 - 40

2c

EXEMPTION FROM CONTRACT PROCEDURE RULES PURCHASE OF LIFTING EQUIPMENT

41 - 46

2d

HOME CARE LINK
(This item is not for publication by virtue of paragraphs 1, 2 & 3 of part
1 of schedule 12a to the local government act 1972)

47 - 50

3.

PERFORMANCE MONITORING

3a

ANNUAL VAT REPORT 2020-2021

51 - 56

3b

TAWD VALLEY DEVELOPMENTS - UPDATE REPORT
(This item is not for publication by virtue of paragraph 3 (financial /
business affairs) of part 1 of schedule 12a to the local government act
1972)

57 - 66

We can provide this document, upon request, on audiotape, in large print, in Braille
and in other languages.
For further information, please contact:Chloe McNally on
Or email chloe.mcnally@westlancs.gov.uk

APPENDIX A

‘MEMBER UPDATE’ REQUEST
CORPORATE AND ENVIRONMENTAL OVERVIEW &
SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
MEETING: 16 SEPTEMBER 2021
This form must be received by Member Services, 52 Derby Street, Ormskirk by:12 noon on Friday 3 September 2021.

Member Update Issue: 2
Councillor:
Article No:
Subject:
If more information is required in relation to this item, please contact the officer
indicated on the first page of the related report.
Please advise Member Services on 01695 585065 if at any time you wish to withdraw
this item following receipt of further information or e-mail
member.services@westlancs.gov.uk
1. What are your reasons for requesting the item?:

2. What outcome would you wish to see following discussion of the item?

FOR MEMBER SERVICES USE ONLY
Received by:
Date:
Time:
Head of Service informed
Contact Officer informed

Date of Committee:
Chief Officer informed
Chairman informed
Portfolio Holder informed:

MEMBER ITEM/ COUNCILLOR CALL FOR ACTION

APPENDIX B

CORPORATE AND ENVIRONMENTAL OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY
COMMITTEE AGENDA - MEETING: 16 SEPTEMER 2021
This form must be received by Member Services, 52 Derby Street, Ormskirk, before
12 noon on Friday 3 September 2021.
Please advise Member Services on 01695 585065 if at any time you wish to withdraw
this item following receipt of further information or e-mail
member.services@westlancs.gov.uk
Councillor:
Subject:

(Name of Member requesting the item)

1.

What are your reasons for requesting the item:

2.

What outcome would you wish to see following discussion of the item?

3.

What have you already done to resolve this issue?

Potential means of pursuing an issue before resorting to a Member Item/CCfA:








Raise Ward Issue as a ‘Patch Problem’
Discuss issue with an appropriate officer from the Council Service or Agency
Discuss issue with an appropriate Cabinet member
Raise the issue with partner agency, eg. Police, PCT, etc.
Write formal letters on behalf of constituents
Use official complaints procedure or other official route
Put forward the issue as a topic for inclusion on an O&S work programme

The following are potential reasons why your Member Item/CCfA may not be
considered further:












The issue is an individual case
You have not explored the issue fully and exhausted all avenues above
A review into the general issue is included in an O&S work programme
A petition is being submitted to the Council
A complaint is being or has been submitted and the outcome is awaited
A FOI request is being or has been made and the outcome is awaited
Scrutiny of the issue is unlikely to result in improvements for local people
The issue has been the subject of Executive Call In
The issue has been the subject of a Council Motion / Question
The issue is urgent and could be more speedily resolved by other means
The issue is an ‘excluded matter’ (Constitution 18.3)

FOR MEMBER SERVICES USE ONLY
Received by:
Date:
Time:
Head of Service informed
Contact Officer informed

Date of Committee:
Chief Officer informed
Chairman informed
Portfolio Holder informed

Agenda Item 1a

CORPORATE & ENVIRONMENTAL
OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY
COMMITTEE:
MEMBERS UPDATE 2021/2022
ISSUE: 2
______________________________________________________________________
Article of: Corporate Director of Transformation and Resources
Relevant Portfolio Holder: Councillor G Dowling
Contact for further information: Mrs. Chloe McNally (Extn 5207)
(E-mail: chloe.mcnally@westlancs.gov.uk )
______________________________________________________________________
SUBJECT: MINUTES OF THE LANCASHIRE POLICE AND CRIME PANEL
______________________________________________________________________
Wards affected: Borough wide
1.0

PURPOSE OF ARTICLE

1.1

To keep Members apprised of developments in relation to the Lancashire
Police and Crime Panel.

2.0

BACKGROUND AND CURRENT POSITION

2.1

The Police and Crime Panel (PCP) can exercise specific powers under the
Police Reform and Social Responsibility Act 2011, and all other enabling
powers, discharging its functions in accordance with the Policing Order
2011. The Panel has the power to scrutinise Police and Crime
Commissioner (PCC) activities, including the ability to review the Police and
Crime Plan and annual report, request PCC papers and call PCCs and
Chief Constable to public hearings. The PCP can also veto decisions on the
local precept and the appointment of a new Chief Constable.

2.2

The panel is a Joint Committee made up of representatives from the 15
local authorities in the Lancashire Police Force area, together with two
independent co-opted members. West Lancashire's representative is
Councillor G Dowling.

2.3

To ensure that Members receive regular updates on the work being
undertaken by the Panel and to provide an opportunity to feed back any
comments via the Council’s representative, a copy of the PCP’s minutes
are attached.

Page 31

3.0 SUSTAINABILITY IMPLICATIONS
3.1 There are no significant sustainability impacts associated with this Article and
in particular, no significant impact on crime and disorder.
4.0 FINANCIAL AND RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS
4.1 There are no significant financial or resource implications associated with this
item, except the Officer time in compiling this Article.
5.0 RISK ASSESSMENT
5.1 This Article is for information only and makes no recommendations. It
therefore does not require a formal risk assessment and no changes have
been maade to the risk registeres as a result of this article.

Background Documents
There are no background documents (as defined in Section 100D (5) of the Local
Government Act 1972) to this report.
Equality Impact Assessment
The decision does not have any direct impact on members of the public,
employees, elected members and/or stakeholders. Therefore no Equality Impact
Assessment is required.
Appendices
Minutes of the Lancashire Police and Crime Panel can be accessed via the link
below:
Minutes of the Lancashire Police and Crime Panel
8 March 2021

Page 32

Agenda Item 2a

CORPORATE AND
ENVIRONMENTAL OVERVIEW &
SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
MEMBERS UPDATE 2021/22
ISSUE: 2
_____________________________________________________________________
Article of: Corporate Director of Transformation
Relevant Portfolio Holder: Councillor Dowling
Contact for further information: Mrs J Ryan (Extn. 5017)
(E-mail: jill.ryan@westlancs.gov.uk)
_____________________________________________________________________
SUBJECT: COMMUNITY CHEST GRANTS
_____________________________________________________________________
Wards affected: Borough wide
1.0

PURPOSE OF ARTICLE

1.1

To inform Members of the mechanism for dealing with grant applications from
the Community Chest and advise of the grants awarded in the first tranche of
bids for the financial year 2021/22.

2.0

BACKGROUND

2.1

Applications for grants from the Community Chest are dealt with through the
delegation procedures (see Constitution 4.3). The delegation in 2021/22 is to
the Portfolio Holder for Communities and Community Safety and the Older
Peoples Champion.

2.2

In reaching the decisions on Community Chest Applications the Portfolio
Holder, in consultation with Councillors, the Chief Operating Officer and
Corporate Directors, have considered the criteria set out on the application
form to ensure the appropriate use of funding.

3.0

CURRENT POSITION

3.1

Applications were considered under delegated authority by the Portfolio
Holder for Communities and Community Safety, Councillor Gareth Dowling.

3.2

The following grants were awarded from the General Fund.
Hilldale Community Association
Parbold Badminton Club

Page 33

£300
£500

Theo Williams
Alex Williams
Carousel Music and Movement CIC

£400
£400
£500

4.0

SUSTAINABILITY IMPLICATIONS

4.1

There are no significant sustainability implications associated with this update
and in particular, no significant impact on crime and disorder. Applications
received are from individuals and groups and the allocation of funding provide
opportunities for culture, leisure and sport, including opportunities for
education, training and life-long learning.

5.0 FINANCIAL AND RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS
5.1

The total remaining balance in the financial year 2021/22 is £29,490.00

5.2

The total spent in 2021/22 so far is £2,100.00

6.0

RISK ASSESSMENT

6.1

The actions referred to in this Article are covered by the Scheme of
Delegation to Cabinet and Portfolio Holders and any necessary changes have
been made in the relevant risk registers.

Background Documents
The following background documents (as defined in Section 100D (5) of the Local
Government Act 1972) have been relied on to a material extent in preparing this
Report.
Application forms from:
Hilldale Community Association
Parbold Badminton Club
Carousel Music & Movement CIC
Theo Williams
Alex Williams

01/06/21
20/06/21
07/06/21
13/06/21
13/06/21

Equality Impact Assessment
There is a direct impact on members of the public, and stakeholders, therefore an
Equality Impact Assessment is required. A formal Equality Impact Assessment is
attached as an Appendix to this report, the results of which have been taken into
account when undertaking the actions detailed within this Article.

Page 34

Appendices
1.

Equality Impact Assessment.

Page 35

Appendix 1

Equality Impact Assessment Form
Directorate: Legal and Democratic Services
Completed by: Jill Ryan
Subject Title: Community Chest grants

Service: Member Services
Date: July 2019

1. DESCRIPTION
Is a policy or strategy being produced or
revised:
Is a service being designed, redesigned or
cutback:
Is a commissioning plan or contract
specification being developed:
Is a budget being set or funding allocated:
Is a programme or project being planned:
Are recommendations being presented to
senior managers and/or Councillors:
Does the activity contribute to meeting our
duties under the Equality Act 2010 and Public
Sector Equality Duty (Eliminating unlawful

No
No
No
Yes
No
No

Yes

discrimination/harassment, advancing equality of
opportunity, fostering good relations):

Details of the matter under consideration:

Outcome of Community Chest Grant
Applications

If you answered Yes to any of the above go straight to Section 3
If you answered No to all the above please complete Section 2

2. RELEVANCE
Does the work being carried out impact on
service users, staff or Councillors
(stakeholders):
If Yes, provide details of how this impacts on
service users, staff or Councillors
(stakeholders):
If you answered Yes go to Section 3

If you answered No to both Sections 1and 2
provide details of why there is no impact on
these three groups:
You do not need to complete the rest of this form.

3. EVIDENCE COLLECTION
Who does the work being carried out impact on,
i.e. who is/are the stakeholder(s)?

Voluntary Organisations and Individuals
under the age of 18.

If the work being carried out relates to a
universal service, who needs or uses it most?
(Is there any particular group affected more

Voluntary Organisations and Individuals
under the age of 18.

Page 36

than others)?

Which of the protected characteristics are most
relevant to the work being carried out?
Age
Gender
Disability
Race and Culture
Sexual Orientation
Religion or Belief
Gender Reassignment
Marriage and Civil Partnership
Pregnancy and Maternity

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

4. DATA ANALYSIS
In relation to the work being carried out, and the
service/function in question, who is actually or
currently using the service and why?

Residents who are recipients of a service
provided by a voluntary/community
organisation

What will the impact of the work being carried
out be on usage/the stakeholders?

A grant will assist the voluntary/community
organisation in its activities

What are people’s views about the services?
Are some customers more satisfied than others,
and if so what are the reasons? Can these be
affected by the proposals?
What sources of data including consultation
results have you used to analyse the impact of
the work being carried out on
users/stakeholders with protected
characteristics?
If any further data/consultation is needed and is
to be gathered, please specify:

Not known

Sought data on the application forms
submitted by the voluntary/community
organisations

None

5. IMPACT OF DECISIONS
In what way will the changes impact on people
with particular protected characteristics (either
positively or negatively or in terms of
disproportionate impact)?

A grant to a voluntary/community group will
assist it in undertaking its activities within
the Borough

6. CONSIDERING THE IMPACT
If there is a negative impact what action can be
taken to mitigate it? (If it is not possible or
desirable to take actions to reduce the impact,
explain why this is the case (e.g. legislative or
financial drivers etc.).
What actions do you plan to take to address
Page 37

No

No actions

any other issues above?
7. MONITORING AND REVIEWING
When will this assessment be reviewed and
who will review it?

Page 38

Agenda Item 2b
CORPORATE & ENVIRONMENTAL
OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY
COMMITTEE
MEMBERS UPDATE 2021/21
Issue: 2

Article of:

(Corporate Director of Transformation & Resources)

Relevant Portfolio Holder: Councillor:(Councillor Adam Yates )
Contact for further information: Ms E Morgan (Extn 01695 583241)
(E-mail: elizabeth.morgan@westlancs.gov.uk)

SUBJECT: EXEMPTION TO CONTRACT PROCEDURE
ADVERTISING OF THE EU SETTLEMENT DEADLINE

RULES

–

LOCAL

Wards affected: Borough wide
1.0

PURPOSE OF ARTICLE

1.1

To inform of the reasons for an exemption form to undertake a burst of local
advertising of the EU Settlement Deadline.

2.0

BACKGROUND

2.1

The Council's Communications Team successfully bid for government funding to
undertake a local campaign promoting the end of June deadline to EU residents.

2.2

Part of the campaign was a series of ½ page adverts in the Champion
newspaper in different languages as the newspaper is distributed across the
borough.

3.0

CURRENT POSITION

3.1

As the series of adverts would cost in excess of £5,000 an exemption form was
raised and approved by Jacqui Sinnott-Lacey, Chief Operating Officer and Chris
Twomey, Corporate Director of Transformation & Resources.

3.2

The exemption form also explained that this was the only newspaper that would
reach all residents and therefore it was not appropriate to gain a quote from
another provider.

Page 39

4.0

SUSTAINABILITY IMPLICATIONS

4.1

There are no significant sustainability impacts associated with this article and, in
particular, no significant impact on crime and disorder.

5.0

FINANCIAL AND RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS

5.1

There are no significant financial or resource implications arising from this article.

6.0

RISK ASSESSMENT

6.1

This Article is for information only and makes no recommendations. It therefore
does not require a formal risk assessment and no changes have been made to
risk registers.

7.0

HEALTH AND WELLBEING IMPLICATIONS

7.1

The Article will allow EU residents to continue to access health and wellbeing
services

Background Documents
*There are no background documents (as defined in Section 100D(5) of the Local
Government Act 1972) to this Article.
.
Equality Impact Assessment
This article is for information only and does not have any direct impact on members of
the public, employees, elected members and/ or stakeholders. Therefore no Equality
Impact Assessment is required.

Appendices
None.

Page 40

Agenda Item 2c
CORPORATE & ENVIRONMENTAL
OVERVIEW &
SCRUTINYCOMMITTEE
MEMBERS UPDATE 2021/22
Issue: 2

Article of: Corporate Director of Place and Community
Relevant Portfolio Holder: Councillor J Wilkie
Contact for further information: Ms S Fryer (Extn. 5206)
(E-mail: shelley.fryer@westlancs.gov.uk)

SUBJECT: EXEMPTION FROM CONTRACT PROCEDURE RULES - PURCHASE
OF LIFTING EQUIPMENT

Wards affected: Digmoor, Scott
1.0

PURPOSE OF ARTICLE
To inform members of two exemptions to procurement rules.

2.0

PURCHASE OF LIFTING EQUIPMENT

2.1

Property Services, Investment Team utilise the services of LCC Occupational
Therapist (OT) to provide medical referrals for our customers with regard to
adaptations to their homes i.e. our domestic stock.

2.2

The majority of OT referrals will be for standard equipment, however the two lifts
whereby exemptions have been sought are for non-standard equipment.

3.0

CURRENT POSITION
The Investment Team have received two OT referrals for specialist non-standard
lifting equipment
a] A Pollock thru floor lift and b] a bariatric stairlift
manufactured by Dolphin Ltd.

4.0

ISSUES

4.1

Due to the infrequency of specialist lifting equipment being requested by the OT,
and the wide range of specialist items that may be specified, the Council do not
have a contract to cover this.

Page 41

4.2

The lifting equipment manufacturers are either not on a Framework currently
used by the Council or not on any Framework.

4.3

To procure via a new Framework would take considerable time for the Legal
Team to review the Framework contract prior to placing an order.

4.4

As these lifts have been specified to meet the customer's needs, the Investment
Team did not have the option to request competitive quotes from other
manufacturers e.g. Dolphin Ltd are the only manufacturer to make a bariatric lift.

4.4

Any delay to procuring the lifts could lead to a negative impact on the health and
wellbeing of the customer.

5.0

CONSULTATION

5.1

No external consultation was required due to both lifts being for individual tenants
with bespoke medical needs.

5.2

Internal consultation with the Procurement Team to seek advice.

6.0

SUSTAINABILITY IMPLICATIONS
There are no significant sustainability impacts associated with this article and, in
particular, no significant impact on crime and disorder.

7.0

FINANCIAL AND RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS
There are some financial/ resource implications arising from this article in respect
of the cost of the lifting equipment, however these have been met from existing
resources.

8.0

RISK ASSESSMENT
This Article is for information only and makes no recommendations. It therefore
does not require a formal risk assessment and no changes have been made to
risk registers.

9.0

HEALTH AND WELLBEING IMPLICATIONS
Beneficial to the customers health and wellbeing.

Background Documents
There are no background documents (as defined in Section 100D(5) of the Local
Government Act 1972) to this Article.

Page 42

Equality Impact Assessment
There is a direct impact on members of the public, employees, elected members and /
or stakeholders, therefore an Equality Impact Assessment is required. A formal equality
impact assessment is attached as an Appendix to this article, the results of which have
been taken into account when undertaking the actions detailed within this article".
Appendices
Equality Impact Assessment.

Page 43

APPENDIX

Equality Impact Assessment Form
Directorate: Housing & Regulatory Services
Service: Property Services
Completed by: Shelley Fryer
Date: 09/07/2021
Subject Title: EIAF to sit with Members Update re contract exemption for lifting equipment
1. DESCRIPTION
Is a policy or strategy being produced or revised:

*delete as appropriate
No

Is a service being designed, redesigned or cutback:
No
Is a commissioning plan or contract specification
being developed:

No

Is a budget being set or funding allocated:

No

Is a programme or project being planned:

No

Are recommendations being presented to senior
managers and/or Councillors:

No

Does the activity contribute to meeting our duties
under the Equality Act 2010 and Public Sector
Equality Duty (Eliminating unlawful
discrimination/harassment, advancing equality
of opportunity, fostering good relations):
Details of the matter under consideration:

Yes

If you answered Yes to any of the above go straight to Section 3
If you answered No to all the above please complete Section 2
2. RELEVANCE
Does the work being carried out impact on service
users, staff or Councillors (stakeholders):
Yes/No*
If Yes, provide details of how this impacts on service
users, staff or Councillors (stakeholders):
If you answered Yes go to Section 3

*delete as appropriate

If you answered No to both Sections 1and 2 provide
details of why there is no impact on these three
groups:
You do not need to complete the rest of this form.
3. EVIDENCE COLLECTION
Who does the work being carried out impact on, i.e.
who is/are the stakeholder(s)?
If the work being carried out relates to a universal
service, who needs or uses it most? (Is there any
particular group affected more than others)?

The work is to individual customers homes in
that adaptations are required.
The work related to the delivery of aids and
adaptations works in our customer's home.
This work is delivered by the Investment Team

Page 45

Which of the protected characteristics are most
relevant to the work being carried out?
Age
Gender
Disability
Race and Culture
Sexual Orientation
Religion or Belief
Gender Reassignment
Marriage and Civil Partnership
Pregnancy and Maternity

*delete as appropriate
No
No
Yes
No
No
No
No
No
No

4. DATA ANALYSIS
In relation to the work being carried out, and the
service/function in question, who is actually or
currently using the service and why?
What will the impact of the work being carried out be
on usage/the stakeholders?
What are people’s views about the services? Are
some customers more satisfied than others, and if
so what are the reasons? Can these be affected by
the proposals?
What sources of data including consultation results
have you used to analyse the impact of the work
being carried out on users/stakeholders with
protected characteristics?

The customer due to medical needs.

Beneficial to the customers health and
wellbeing.

NA

NA

If any further data/consultation is needed and is to
be gathered, please specify:
5. IMPACT OF DECISIONS
In what way will the changes impact on people with
particular protected characteristics (either positively
or negatively or in terms of disproportionate
impact)?

Positive Impact - Assistance within the home

6. CONSIDERING THE IMPACT
If there is a negative impact what action can be
taken to mitigate it? (If it is not possible or desirable
to take actions to reduce the impact, explain why
this is the case (e.g. legislative or financial drivers
etc.).
What actions do you plan to take to address any
other issues above?

NA

No actions

If no actions are planned state no actions
7. MONITORING AND REVIEWING
When will this assessment be reviewed and who will
review it?

No review required.

Page 46

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 47

Agenda Item 2d

Agenda Item 3a
ARTICLE NUMBER:

CORPORATE
AND
EVIRONMENTAL OVERVIEW
AND SCRUTINY
MEMBERS UPDATE 2021-22
ISSUE: 2
_____________________________________________________________________
Article of:

Head of Finance, Procurement and
Commercial Services

Relevant Portfolio Holder:

Councillor A Yates

Contact for further information:

Mr J Smith (Ext 5093)
E-mail: Jonas.smith@westlancs.gov.uk

SUBJECT: ANNUAL VAT REPORT 2020-2021

1.0

PURPOSE OF ARTICLE

1.1

To inform Members of developments and performance in relation to Value Added
Tax (VAT).

2.0 BACKGROUND
2.1 The Accountancy Service has the following objectives for accounting for VAT:
 minimise the Council’s VAT liabilities
 raise the profile of VAT within the Authority
 develop and improve VAT processes and procedures.
2.2 One of the means of achieving these objectives is the production of an annual VAT
report for members.

Page 51

3.0 ACCOUNTING FOR VAT
3.1 The Council pays VAT to its suppliers for most of the goods and services it
procures. The Council also charges VAT for most goods and services provided to
its customers for business reasons. Any VAT paid to suppliers is recovered from
Her Majesty’s Revenue and Customs (HMRC) and any VAT received on the
Council’s supplies is paid to HMRC. This is done by the completion of a monthly
VAT Return.
3.2 Responsibility for the Council’s VAT function is incorporated within the
Accountancy team and officers aim to continually minimise the Council’s VAT
liabilities. This includes ensuring fines, interest, and assessments are minimised
and VAT recovery is maximised. To achieve this, every effort is made to ensure
that VAT is accounted for correctly throughout the Authority and that all staff are
aware of relevant changes in VAT Regulations.

4.0 VAT MANAGEMENT AND PERFORMANCE

VAT Returns
4.1 The Council generally expends more on VAT than it collects from its own activities.
This is because most of its own activities are not classed as being carried out for
business purposes and VAT is, therefore, not applicable. As such, the monthly
VAT returns reclaim the net VAT from HMRC by the Council. During 2020-21, the
Council paid a total of £5,683,933 VAT to suppliers and received a total of
£1,145,836 VAT from its own customers. This resulted in a net total of £4,538,097
being reclaimed from Revenue and Customs. The average VAT return for 2020-21
was therefore £378,174 comprising, £473,661 due from Revenue and Customs
and £95,486 due to them. Table 1 shows how these values compare to the
previous financial year of 2019-20:

Table 1 - VAT Return Comparison: 2019-2020 to 2020-2021
2020-2021
£’000
Total VAT:
Paid to Suppliers
5,684
Received from our own Customers
1,146
Reclaimed from Customs and Excise
4,538

2019-2020
£’000
4,876
1,170
3,706

Average Monthly VAT:
Paid to Suppliers
Received from our own Customers
Reclaimed from Customs and Excise

Page 52

474
95
378

406
97
309

VAT Penalties
4.2 If there are mistakes within the VAT return or if something is missed from it the
Council is liable to fines, interest charges, and other financial penalties. A voluntary
disclosure is declared when errors are above a threshold of £10,000. This limit
has been increased by HMRC from £2,000 as from 1 July 2008. To date we have
not been required to register a voluntary disclosure as the Council has not
breached this threshold. As from 1 April 2009 a new penalty regime has been
implemented by HMRC, which could have an impact on the Council due to the way
that fines, interest charges and other penalties are to be calculated, as this could
result in a greater percentage of fine being levied to the Council. However,
currently this new regime has had no impact on the Council, which is due to no
fines etc being imposed.

Partial Exemption Calculation (De minimus)
4.3 Exempt activities for VAT purposes are defined in the VAT Act 1994 and cover 15
categories. Local Authorities can only reclaim VAT paid to their suppliers for its
exempt activities providing that this is less than 5% of the total VAT paid to
suppliers, for 2020-21 this equated to around £284,000. If this threshold is
exceeded, the Council may be liable to pay the full value of its exempt VAT to
Revenue and Customs, not just the amount in excess of the limit.
4.4 The VAT team monitor exempt expenditure throughout the year to ensure that the
Council does not exceed the 5% limit and in recent years the partial exemption
level has been around 3%. For 2020/21 the partial exemption calculation was
1.4%, well below the threshold.
4.5 The VAT team is expected to be proactive in effective tax planning in order to
protect the Council's partial exemption position. The Skelmersdale Town Centre
project for instance would give rise to large value exempt supplies which would
result in the threshold being exceeded. To avoid this would require that the exempt
VAT on the construction costs not be recovered thus adding several million pounds
to the cost of the project. The VAT team has therefore decided to apply for an
option to tax on the site. This means any future supplies at the site will be deemed
standard rated for VAT purposes and hence recoverable. If no option to tax were
applied then future supplies at the site would be exempt and result in the Council
exceeding the partial exemption threshold each year. This could lead to an
additional cost to the Council as outlined in para 4.3.
VAT Manual and Training
4.6 The Council has a VAT manual, which is available on the Council’s Intranet and is
updated periodically. Details on vat issues are also included in the Finance Budget
Manual which is published on the intranet.

Page 53

Overall Performance
4.7 Management of the VAT function within the Authority is a well established process.
For 2020-21 the monthly vat return to HMRC was always completed on time.
HMRC inspections in previous years have been undertaken with the result that the
Council’s processes and procedures have been given a clean bill of health. The
authority is part of a Lancashire wide Council networking group whereby VAT
topics and issues of a common interest can be raised. This promotes good practice
across the Councils and the latest VAT topics are discussed in order to maximise
performance.

5.0 RECENT VAT DEVELOPMENTS
5.1 Making Tax Digital is an initiative that forms a key part of the government’s plans to
make it easier for individuals and businesses to get their tax right and keep on top
of their affairs. They require VAT-registered businesses with a taxable turnover
above the VAT threshold to use the Making Tax Digital service, to keep records
digitally and use software to submit their VAT returns from 1st April 2021. To
facilitate this the Council purchased the MTD module from Civica as part of their
Financials suite and it has been in operation since January 2021.

6.0 SUSTAINABILITY IMPLICATIONS/COMMUNITY STRATEGY
6.1 There are no significant sustainability impacts or Community Strategy implications
associated with this Update.

7.0 RISK ASSESSMENT
7.1 The formal reporting of performance on VAT is part of the overall management and
control framework that is designed to minimise the financial risks facing the
Council.

8.0 SUMMARY
8.1 Value Added Tax is a technical and complex area and mistakes can be costly to
the Council. The Accountancy team strive to ensure that the Council’s VAT
liabilities are minimised and VAT recovery is maximised by developing and
improving VAT processes and procedures.

Page 54

Background Documents:
There are no background documents (as defined in Section 100D(5) of the Local
Government Act 1972) to this Article.
Equality Impact Assessment
There is no evidence from an initial assessment of an adverse impact on equality in
relation to the equality target groups.
Appendices:
None.

Page 55

Agenda Item 3b

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 57

